

**Agenda**  
**Diamond User Committee #21**  
 Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> September 2019

**In Meeting Room G59, Diamond House, Diamond Light Source Ltd,  
 Harwell Science & Innovation Campus, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 0DE**

	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Presenter</b>	<b>Start</b>
1	Closed session - DUC	Nick Brooks 15	09:00
2	Welcome & Introductions	Nick Brooks 5	09:15
3	Minutes and Actions	Nick Brooks 10	09:20
4	Life Sciences Beamlines Update	Dave Stuart/SGLs 15+5	09:30
5	Physical Sciences Beamlines Update	Laurent Chapon/SGLs 15+5	09:50
6	Diamond-II progress, next steps, role of DUC	Dave Stuart/Laurent Chapon/SGLs 20	10:10
7	Tea/Coffee		10:40
8	Health and safety	Nick Brooks 5	11:00
9	User Office Update/Discussion	Lorna Goldsmith 15	11:05
10	ESUO update	Nick Brooks 10	11:20
11	Update on science theme area meetings	DUC Reps 10	11:30
12	Software and Computing, update and discussion	Mark Heron 10+10	11:40
13	Lunch (including breakout sessions with Science Group Leaders)		12:00
14	Feedback	Nick Brooks	13:00
15	AOB		13:30
16	Close of meeting		13:45
15+10 indicates: 15 minutes for Presentation and 10 minutes for discussion / Q&A			